

From: Jonathan Yarum

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: June 12, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0114-EX-CM-2026

---

Message:

To whom it may concern,

We have performed some analysis on the radios and while there is an expected slight gain loss of 1dB at those lower frequencies (392.2125 MHz through 393.4125 MHz), we believe we will be able to accomplish much of the required testing in this band.

If possible, we would like to also retain the option to operate in the range 395.468-399.532 MHz and only use that in close coordination with MIDLANTAFC on a non-interference basis in a very short time window simply to prove compatibility with the host platform across the entire assigned frequency range.

However, if that is not possible, or will be difficult to arrange, we do not want to slow down progress and will gladly accept authorization to limit operations to 392.2125 MHz through 393.4125 MHz.

Thank you.